SPARSHOLT PARISH COUNCIL

To the Members of the Parish Council

Councillors: S Wood (Chair), S Wooles, S Annesley, P Chadwick, J Cooper, J Little, A Osmond, N Reid You are summoned to attend the next meeting of the Parish Council on Thursday 20 June 2019

in Sparsholt Memorial Hall beginning at 7.30pm

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies: To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence
- 2. To receive **Declarations of Pecuniary Interests (DPI's) and Other Significant Interests (OSI's)** from members concerning specific items on the agenda
- 3. Minutes of Meeting of 16 May 2019
- To approve and sign the minutes
- To deal with any matters arising not on the agenda
- 4. Public participation
- 5. Matters arising from meeting held on 24 April 2019 which are not on the agenda
- 6. Vacancy for a Councillor update
- 7. To receive an update from the Anaerobic Digester Working Group

8. Planning (see below)

- To review and comment on planning applications
- To note any enforcement matters

Signed: J M Judge Jill Judge – Parish Clerk 13 June 2019 Email:clerk@sparsholtparish.org Telephone: 01962 776233

New Applications

Date Received	Number	Location	Details	
20/05/2019	19/01107/TPC	The Post House Woodman Lane	T1 - Sycamore - Reduce canopy extending over house/garden side by up to 2m and balance to blend into remaining canopy either side. (To reduce overhang over garden and minimise fouling from birds). Lift lower branches to match height of ABC electric cable located in Hall car park. Thin some of the regrowth generated from previous thin. T2 - Sycamore - Lift lower branches to match the height of the ABC electric cable located in Hall Car park. Thin some of the regrowth generated from previous thin	Statutory expiry date 9 July
08/05/2019	19/01017/HOU	2 Lambourne Close	Demolition of existing front and rear single storey extensions and the construction of new 2 storey extension to the front and single storey extension to the rear. Roof line to the existing two storey extension is to be raised to align with main roof to the house.	Closing date for comments 21 June

Current Applications

Date Received	Number	Location	Details	
18/04/2019	19/00889/HOU	Little Deane Dean Lane	Single storey rear extension. (AMENDED PLANS)	Decision awaited
14/03/2019	19/00585/HOU	Home Lane Cottage Home Lane	This proposal includes a two-storey extension to the existing dwelling on the south-west elevation, to provide extra lounge and bedroom accommodation and a single storey extension to the west elevation, to provide a kitchen/dining space. The scheme also includes an external double garage.	Decision awaited

Recent Decisions

Date Received	Number	Location	Details	
16/05/2019	19/01094/TPC	Farley Mead Woodman Lane	Ash (T1) tagged 1483 - Fell Hawthorn (T2) tagged 1484 - Crown reduce by 1.5m and shape Cherry (T3) tagged 1485 - Fell	No objection
13/05/2019	19/01050/TPC	Meadow Bank Woodman Lane	T1 – Golden Leylandii – remove at ground level	No objection
07/05/2019	19/01008/TPC	Locks Lane House Locks Lane	Poplar (T1) - to reduce to the same height as the adjacent utility pole	No objection
26/03/2019	19/00655/TPO	Deane House Cottage Woodman Lane	T1 - Horse Chestnut - Remove lowest limb extending towards driveway to aid with statutory clearances over highway and also large delivery vehicle access to dwellings.	Application approved